
Miscellaneous Steel 

November 5, 2019 

STEEL FABRICATORS, LLC 

--8.t.1981--

17 Lamy Drive I Goffstown, NH 03045 

P.603.668.3464 I F.603.668.2703 

www. n h steel fa b. com 

Ornamental 

Richard Martineau 

Turner Construction Company 

Maine Medical Center-Visitor Garage/ East Tower 

Attention: Richard Martineau 

Dear Mr. Martineau, 

In accordance with your previous direction, we have commenced with Engineering for the 
Perforated Panel Scope on the Congress Street Fascia of the Visitor Garage in accordance with 
Addendum #4 documents dated 4/13/18. 

We are working towards a scheduled install start date of 5/1/20 for this scope and anticipate the 
first set of shop drawings ready for submission within 4 weeks from today's writing. 

All dates will be contingent on the perforated panel manufacturer's "lead time" from approved 
drawings. 

President New Ham shire Steel Fabricators, LLC 

New Hampshire Steel Erectors, LLC (Local 7 lronworkers Contractor) 


